
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones,

William V, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Dutton, Brittany, EMNRD .
Subject: RE: OCD Case 16042 - Westbrook Oil Corp.

Florene:

We are continuing to have productive discussions with this operator. Therefore, we respectfully request that this case 

be continued until the May 31 docket. Please let me know if you require any further information.

Thank you

Keith

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>; Dutton, Brittany, EMNRD 
<Brittany.Dutton2@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: OCD Case 16042 - Westbrook Oil Corp.

Florene:

We are continuing to have productive discussions with this operator. Therefore, we respectfully request that this case 
be continued until the May 17 docket. Please let me know if you require any further information.

Thank you

Keith

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson(5)state.nm.us>
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan(a)state.nm.us>: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
<Phillip.Goetze(a>state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson(a)state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD 

<WilliamV.Jones(a)state.nm.us>: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez(a>state.nm.us>; Dutton, Brittany, EMNRD 

<Brittanv.Dutton2(a>state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: OCD Case 160'42 - Westbrook Oil Corp.

Florene:

l


